Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

o —

From: Holm, Anchor <aholm@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:37 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: regarding TLT SWD, LLC - State 2 #1: OCD Case No. 15344
Attachments: TLT SWD LLC-5t.2#1-SWD App.Comp.Royalty 3-16-2015.pdf
Phil,

To date, the State Land Office has not been noticed of the Re-Advertised Case No. 15344 regarding regarding TLT SWD,
LLC - State 2 #1 application to inject. To date, the applicant, TLT SWD, LLC has not delivered to the State Land Office the
Compensatory Royalty payment cited in the attached letter from the New Mexico State Land Commissioner. Please
have this lack of payment noted in the record, since the State Land Commissioner will not be issuing a SWD Easement
without the compensatory royalty payment from TLT SWD, LLC.

Thank you,

Aucton ol

GeoScientist/Petrofeum Engineering Specialist
NM State Land Office

Oil, Gas and Minerals Division

P.O. Box 1148

310 Ol Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Ph. 505-827-5759

aholm@slo.state.nm.us

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccioud.com




State of New Mexico COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

Aubrey Dunn o _

COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Phone (305) 827.5760
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL ax (505) "

P.O. BOX 1148 www.nmstateiands.org

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148
March 16, 2015
Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Pueblo West Resources
125 Greathouse Village
Decatur, Texas 76234

For: TLT SWD, L.L.C.

Re: State 2 #1 Well (API No. 30-015-35678) Conversion from 0il and Gas Producer
to Salt Water Disposal (SWD) Delaware (4600' to 5240‘) on SLO Lease V0-0302-¢
Unit G, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, NM,

Mr. Billy E. Pritchard:

In response to your request for the New Mexico State Land Office to approve the conversion
of the State 2 #1 Well, which is currently producing 0il and gas from the Livingsten Ridge;
Delaware, Scuth Pool (8192' to B23B'). Our records, obtained through the 0il Conservation
Division, indicate that the well located on the subject lease is producing in large enough
amounts to hold the lease. We are concerned that the State Land Office 0il & Gas Lease VO-
0302-6 will lose Delaware oil and gas royalties due to our beneficiary, the Common Schools
(C3), if this well were converted to the salt water disposal (SWD) as proposed.

This Office has reviewed the item which Pueblo West Resources for TLT SWD, L.L.C. has
submitted to us via the Letter of Transmittal regarding your upcoming submittal of the full
application. Our review demonstrates that this oil well is capable of producing oil and
gas in paying quantities for at least 1.5 more years at an estimated oil price of $50.00
per barrel of oil (BO) and a gas price of $4.00 per MCF. No change in the oil and gas
production and its gas market is apparent. Since the Livingston Ridge; Delaware, South
Pool is still capzble of oil and gas production and conversion of the existing perforations
in the well to salt water disposal into same zones will cause waste to occur and loss of
royalty revenues to the State Land Office Beneficiary. The loss of rcyalty revenue is
calculated to be $2,565.29 based on the past 3 years of production histery and an oil price
of $50.00/BO plus a gas price of $4.00/MCF including BTU adjustment.

As operator of the proposed SWD well, you are requested to remit to this office 52,565.2%9
Compensatory Royalty payment within 30 days from the date of this letter. Upon receipt of
payment, this office will recommend approval for a SWD Easement and your conversion of this
State well to salt water disposal service as proposed if &approved by the NM 0Qil
Conservation Division. Failure to remit the requested this royalty payment will result in
disapproval of your request to convert this well to salt water disposal service on this
State Trust Land. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Anchor Heolm at
{505) B27-5759. '

K

F%ﬁ%erry G. Warnell, Director
0il, Gas & Minerals Division
(505) 827-5745

TGW/EM/WJ/ah
Attachment (SLO Reserve Calculation Sheet)
Cc: Phillip Goetz, NM OCD; Katherine Moss, NM SLO BAY.Quan.Ltr. TLTSHD-St2K2
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